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Subject: FW: 1530 SVTC- Abu Ghraib 

-(b)(3):10 
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--- (b)(3):10 
USC 424 

Ma 13 2004 3:26 PM 

	Ori nal Messa • e 
From: 
Sent: Thursda 
To: 
Subject: FW: 1530 SVTC- Abu Ghraib 
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—(b)(3):10 
USC 424 

CLASSIFICATION. 	3CCRCT 

CAVEATS:lter-eRti-

TERMS: NONE 

FYI. See highlighted sentence. 

- (b)(2),(b)(3):10 USC 424 

CLASSIFICATION. 	3 

CAVEATS: 'fTlelfrelktt 

TERMS: NONE 

I have been drafted into involuntary sem ice to sit in on a VIC on interrogation polic). 

I will remain silent until properly coerced into speaking 
Any comments or advice on resistance techniques would be most welcome 
CENTCOM lawyers will be in attendance but I don't know them as well 
Trust who you know not what you know. 

11111111 	 USC 424 

	Ori•inal Messa•e--- 
From: 	 --(b)(3) . 10 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 3:14 PM USC 424 
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'(b)(2),(b)(3):10 
USC 130b,(b)(6) 

	Or 
From: 
Sen 
To 
Cc: 
Subject: 1530 

3, 2004 2:46 PM 

SVTC- Abu Ghraib 

(b)(3):10 USC 424 

(b)(3):10 USC 130b,(b)(6) 

'(b)(3).10 
USC 424 
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To: 
Subject: FW: 1530 SVTC- Abu Ghraib 

CLASSIFICATION: "SfCRell 

CAVEATS:  

TERMS:7147eee. 

. (b)(3):10 USC 
130b,(b)(3) 10 USC 
424,(b)(6) 

ALCON, 

(b)(1) -PartitiPants are 	CENTCOM, USD (1), Army G2 and Joint Staff. For your prep, 
Discussion will involve around the LTG Sanchez memo dtd 12 Oct (Interrogation/Counter-
Resistance Policy) and powerpoint slide attached. This session is to determine a legal 
basis of this on how it relates to the Geneva Convention. 

(b)(1) 

As discussed, attachments for the 1530 (L) SVTC with CENTCOM 	(I), Army, and the 
Joint Staff. 

- (b)(2),(b)(3):10 USC 
424 
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DERIVED FROM■4946. 

DECLASSIFY ON72ergritr' 

CLASSIFICATION W/O ATCH:leeit&T-

CAVEATS W/O ATCH: literPelthl"-  

TERMS W/O ATCH NONE 

CLASSIFICATION: 	CECRCT 

CAVEAT S?-r4er-91441- 

TERMS: NONE 

DERIVED FROM: MS 

DECLASSIFY ON•Otgl■ 

CLASSIFICATION W/O ATCH:"fteRC-T-

CAVEATS W/O ATCH NONE 

TERMS W/O ATCH: NONE 

CLASSIFICATION: 	3CCRET 

CAVEATS+44W441.41.. 

TERMS ■014666411. 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 

DECLASSIFY 0144444w. 

CLASSIFICATION W/O ATCH:5!Cflefi  
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CAVEATS W/O ATCHIder-ERN-

TERMS W/O ATCH. NONE 

CLASSIFICATION: - 

CAVEATS' NOFORN 

TERMS: NONE 

DERIVED FROM 
	

(b)(2) 

DECLASSIFY ON 

CLASSIFICATION W/O ATcH7teepter 

CAVEATS W/O ATCH. TERMS W/O ATCH: 

CLASSIFICATION:

CAVEATS: NOFORN 

TERMS: NONE 

DERIVED FROM 	 (b)(2) 

DECLASSIFY ON:s5el■ 

CLASSIFICATION W/O ATCH. UNCLASSIFIED 

CAVEATS W/O ATCH NONE 

TERMS W/O ATCH: NONE 

CLASSIFICATION: 	SECRET 

CAVEATS: NOFORN 

TERMS: NONE 
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